

From: Benjamin Lavenant

To: Web Filer

Date: August 05, 2026

Subject: 1467-EX-ST-2026 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Dear FCC Examiner, Thank you for your correspondence regarding application 1467-EX-ST-2026. The requested STA is intended to support participation in a Bluetooth SIG interoperability event, where Bluetooth devices operating in the 5 GHz Bluetooth Higher Bands spectrum (5151-5249 MHz) will be demonstrated and tested for interoperability purposes. This is a short-term indoor demonstration and testing event. At this time, we are seeking guidance regarding the FAA pre-coordination requirement referenced in the correspondence as we have not identified the applicable FAA coordination document for this operation. We respectfully request any additional information or guidance regarding the required FAA coordination process and the documentation needed to satisfy this request. Thank you for your assistance. Sincerely, Benjamin Lavenant Intel Corporation